














Horn's additional duties included working in cooperation and 

harmony with other USG elements stationed at Rangoon and elsewhere 

and to work jointly with other governments and agencies as 

appropriate to achieve anti-narcotic objectives. In this regard, 

Plaintiff asserts that Burma is the leading opium producing country 

in the world and is a major source country for the heroin that 

enters the United States. Plaintiff's position as the DEA Country 

Attache in Rangoon, Burma was Plaintiff's "dream assignment". 

9. While stationed in Rangoon,. Burma, Special Agent 

Horn made substantial progress working in concert with the Burmese 

government to improve its performances in addressing major drug 

issues. However,all DOS reporting about the Burma drug situation, 

which was destined for the consumption of the U.S. Congress and the 

current Executive Administration, was deliberately shaped to 

conform with the political policy which in effect prevented the GOB 

from accruing any credit for its efforts or achievements. 

Defendant Huddle used the term "intellectual dishonesty" to 

describe this type of reporting. Special Agent Horn strongly 

encouraged Defendant Huddle to more accurately report on the drug 

situation in Burma to the policy makers in Washington. Defendant 

Huddle and his DOS colleagues in Washington retaliated and quieted 

Plaintiff's voice for truthful reporting by ordering Horn's removal 

in September, 1993 from Rangoon, Burma, an event which took place 

over the vigorous p:r;otests of DEA Headquarters. . Plaintif.f Horn was 

the second DEA Country Attache removed from post by Defendant 
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13. Prior to Special Agent Horn being expelled from 

Burma by Defendant Huddle, Arthur Brown or persons acting under hj 

control, intercepted private conversations Special Agent Horn was 

having from his residence in Burma to subordinates of Special Agel 

Horn and perhaps others, according to proof. One particular 

interception occurred on Special Agent Horn's home telephone and 

was conducted by, or on behalf of Arthur Brown and Defendant Hudd: 

and was without Horn's permission and without lawful authority. 

approximately August 12, 1993 at approximately 11:00 pm Special 

Agent Horn called a DEA subordinate of Horn's from Horn's persona: 

residence and had a conversation with. said subordinate about the 

fact that Defendant Huddle was expelling Horn from Burma and Horn 
.' 

then described DEA Headquarter's position with respect to such 

expulsion. �a�a�~�d� upon information and belief, not only was said 

telephone ·conversation intercepted by Defendant Brown, or persons 

acting on his behalf, but was recorded with the contents or the 

tape made available to Defendant Huddle. Within days of said 

conversation Defendant Huddle transmitted the partial contents of 

said conversation in a cable to Huddle's headquarters in 

Washington, D.C. Said cable was routed to the attention of sever 

State Department employees most notably the EAP (East Asian and 

Pacific Affairs) and INM (International Narcotics Matters) 

divisions of DOS. The identity of other persons �o�~� entities with 

whom Huddle and Brown shared or disclosed the intercepted 

communications is not presently known to Plaintiff. 
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14. During that period of time, Special Agent Horn was 

communicating with·his attorney in Clovis, County of Fresno, 

California, was communicating with his headquarters in Washington, 

D.C. and with other persons in Rangoon, Burma, and elsewhere, and 

Plaintiff believes these phone conversations were illegally 

intercepted and disclosed by Defendants as well. 

15. Upon information and �b�.�~�l�i�e�f�f� it is believed by 

Plaintiff Horn, that yet more telephone conversations were 

intercepted, recorded and disclosed to.other persons in the United 

States government, all without the permission or knowledge of 

Plaintiff Horn and all without the authority of the provisions in 

Title 50, USC, § § 1801 et. seq. or 18 USC § 2510 et. seq. Upon 

information and belief, Plaintiff Horn alleges that this conduct 

was a �p�a�t�t�e�r�n�-�~�n�d�.�p�r�a�c�t�i�c�e� of the Defendants in order to learn 

private details of Agent Horn's life and DEA's Mission in Burma in 

order to use said information to expel Special Agent Horn from the 

country for personal and political reasons of the Defendant and 

others. Special Agent Horn will amend this complaint to allege 

violations by additional defendants who participated in unlawful 

conduct once the identities are fully established, and to allege 

additional incidents of unlawful interception and/or disclosure 

once the same are known. 
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FIRST CAUSE OF"ACTION 
(Bivens) 

16. Plaintiff incorporates herein as though fully set 

forth, all of the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 15, 

�a�b�o�v�e�~� as though fully set �f�o�r�t�h�~� 

17. All of the actions and activities taken by the 

Defendants were taken under color of law and were without lawful 

authority and were accomplished in violation of clearly established 

law. 

18. Said unlawful interception of Plaintiff's telephone 

communications, and without Plaintiff's permission, violated 

Plaintiff's rights guaranteed under Fourth Amendment of the United 

States Constitution. 

19. As a result of the illegal conduct by the 

Defendants, Plaintiff has suffered loss of personal and 

professional reputation, humility, embarrassment, loss of personal 

privacy, emotional distress, and compensatory damages in an amount 

according to proof, but in excess of the minimal amount for this 

Court's jurisdiction. The Defendants acts were wilful, malicious 

and intentional entitling Plaintiff to punitive damages. 

20. Plaintiff Horn is also entitled to reasonable 

attorneys' fees and costs. 
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VI 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 
�(�A�n�t�i�-�W�i�r�e�t�a�p�p�~�n�g� Statute) 

( 5 °USC § 1810) 

21. Plaintiff incorporates herein, as though fully set 

forth, all of the allegations contained paragraphs 1 through 20, 

above, as though fully set forth. 

22. Pursuant to Title 50, United States Code § 1810, 

Defendants are subject to civil liability pursuant to said section 

for violation of § 1809. Plaintiff therefore is entitled to actual 

damages, but not less than liquidated damages of $1,000.00 or 

$100.00 per day·for each day of violation, whichever is greater, 

punitive damages and reasonable attorneys' fees and other 

investigation and litigation costs reasonably incurred. This 

complaint wilr-be amended to allege additional instances of 

. unlawful electronic surveillance and disclosures of electronic 

surveillance once the same is known to Plaintiff. 

VII 

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION 
(Unauthorized Interception and Disclosure of Oral Communication) 

23. Plaintiff incorporates herein, as though fully set 

forth/ all of the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 22, 

above, as though fully set forth. 

24. Plaintiff invokes the private. right of action 

contained in Title 18, USC § 2520 of the anti-wiretapping statute, 

18 USC § § 2510 et. seq. 
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25. Plaintiff herein alleges that the Defendants 

violated § 2511, which prohibits the unlawful interception, 

disclosure or use of any wire or electronic communication. 

Defendants not only unlawfully intercepted said communication but 

disclosed it to others. 

26. Plaintiff therefore is entitled to compensatory and 

punitive damages according to proof, and pursuant to the penalties 

in § 2520. 

VIII �

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION �
(Conspiracy)" �

27. Plaintiff incorporates herein, as though fully set 

forth, all of the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 26, 

above, as �t�h�9�~�g�h� fully set forth. 

28. Upon information and belief, Plaintiff alleges that 

the Defendants, and others, not yet known, conspired between and 

amongst themselves to unlawfully intercept wire an oral 

communications of the Plaintiff, and disclose said communicatiOns 

to others within the United States Government for political and 

personal reasons. 

29. Plaintiff is without knowledge as to the number of 

instances of unlawful eavesdropping in violation of the statutes 

alleged in the two previous causes of action, and in violation of 

Plaintiff's rights guaranteed under the Fourth Amendment of the 

United States Constitution, but said complaint will be amended 

according to proof. Defendants committed overt acts at least on or 
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about August 12, 1993 by intercepting said phone conversation 

Plaintiff Horn had with one of Horn's subordinates, and later by 

transmitting the contents of said conversation in an official State 

Department cable to DOS and perhaps others in Washington, D.C. and 

elsewhere. 

30. Plaintiff has been damaged' in his personal and 

professional reputation, suffered humility, �e�m�b�a�r�r�a�s�s�~�e�n�t� and 

emotional distress, and is entitled to compensatory and punitive 

damages in an amount according to proof, including reasonable 

attorneys' fees and costs. 

IX 

31. Plaintiff herein requests a jury trial. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays judgment as follows: 

1. For statutory, compensatory and punitive damages 

according to proof; 

2. For actual and liquidated damages pursuant to Title 

50, USC § 1810 and 18 USC § 2520 and for such other relief as may 

be appropriate; and 
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Submitted, 

an C. Leighto 
701 Pollasky 
Clovis, CA 93612 
(209) 297-6190 

.• �

3. For reasonable attorneys' fees, investigation and 

litigation costs reasonably incurred and for such other relief as 

may be appropriate. 

o. 090907) 

294504) 

DATED: �A�U�g�U�s�t�~�,� 1994 

(L d Counsel for 

A. Moody (D.C 
ite 600 

300 N Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20037 
(202) 663-9011 �
(Local Counsel for Plaintiff) �
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